
RAR Official Filing: OR/G
I 12/18/00****** 10:54 AM********Linda Williams***********l 

Linda Williams 

To: Paula Isler 
Subject: RE: 001495-TX 

Ok, I'll take care of it . 

---- -Original Message -- --­
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2000 10:54 AM 
To: Linda Williams 
Subject: RE: 001495 - TX 

No, I did not send it to Kay. Thanks. 

- - -- - Original Message -- - -­
From : Linda Williams 
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2000 10:17 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: RE: 001495-TX 

Paula, I was out 12/14 & 15/00 and just got your message. I thought I had sent my out-of ­
office message. Anyway, I'll take care of this today unless you got Kay to fix it. 

-- -- -Original Message-- --­
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2000 8:05 AM 
To: Linda Williams 
Subject: 001495-TX 

Good morning, Linda. I'm routing this recommendation now and it was brought back to me 
because of the docket title and rule title does not match. 

Please remove "Records & Reports; " from the docket title, just leav ing "Rules 
Incorporated" for 25 - 24.835 . Thanks! 
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